State of Florida
Public Serbice Commission
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DATE: APRIL 3, 1995
' . 941171-EG, 941172-EG AND

TO: ALL PARTIES TO DOCKET NOS.
941173-EG - APPROVAL OF DEM SIDE MANAGEMENT PLANS FOR

FPL, FPC, GULF AND TECO. /Z%H
FROM: MICHAEL A.PALECKI, CHIEF U OF ELECTRIC & GAS, DIVISION

OF LEGAL SERVICES
RE: CONSERVATION GOALS

VIA FACSIMILE

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission Staff and Parties has been
scheduled at the following time and place:

Monday, April 10, 1995, 10:30 a.m.
101 East Gaines Street

Fletcher Building, Room 122
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0863

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss commercial and industrial interruptible/load
management and related programs proposed to meet a utility's conservation goals when
these prograins substantially enhance the utility’s ability to compete with natural gas. The
discussion will include whether the cost for these programs should be recovered through the
conservation cost recovery clause or base rates. If you have any questions concerning this

meeting, please cuntact Joe Jenkins at (904) 488-8501.
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